
 
 
 

 
 
February 3, 2010 
 
 
 
SENT VIA E-MAIL & FIRST CLASS MAIL 
David Danner 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Pk. Dr. S.W. 
PO Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

 
Re: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Puget Sound Energy 
 Docket Nos. UE-090704 and UG-090705 
 
Dear Mr. Danner: 
 
Please find the attached electronic filing of Public Counsel’s cross-examination exhibits in 
regard to the above-referenced dockets.    These exhibits were provided electronically on 
February 3, 2010 to the Records Center and the Parties. 
 
There are few designations that need to have C (confidential) and/or HC (highly confidential) 
added on the exhibit list.   The corrections we have identified are as follows: 
 
 DEG-25 HC 
 DEG-26 HC 
 RG-63 C 
 EMM-11 C 
 EMM-12C/HC 
 EMM-15HC 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Simon J. ffitch 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Public Counsel Section  
(206) 389-2055 
 
SJf:cjw 
cc:   Service List (E-mail) 
 ALJ Dennis J. Moss (E-mail) 


